Public Document Pack

Portfolio Holder for Highways

Pozvsys

County Hall

For further information please contact L'a”dg”dOd Wells
owys

LD15LG
3 May 2017
Stephen Boyd
steve.boyd@powys.gov.uk
01597 826374

NOTICE OF INTENDED PORTFOLIO HOLDER DELEGATED
DECISION

The Portfolio Holder has received the following report for a decision to be taken
under delegated authority. The decision will be taken on 8 May 2017 (i.e. 3 clear
days after the date of this note). The decision will be published on the Council’s
website but will not be implemented until 5 clear days after the date of publication of
the decision) to comply with the call-in process set out in Rule 7.37 of the
Constitution.

1. RESIDENTS PARKING

(Pages 3 - 38)


mailto:steve.boyd@powys.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



CYNGOR SIR POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL
PORTFOLIO HOLDER DELEGATED DECISION
County Councillor John BruntB(}I;ortfoIio Holder for Highways)
May 2017
REPORT AUTHOR: Tony Caine, Road Safety and Traffic Systems Manager

SUBJECT: Residents Parking

REPORT FOR: Decision

1.  Summary

A policy for on street residents parking was approved at the meeting of the
Cabinet Executive on 26 February 2013 following representations being made
particularly from Hay on Wye Town Council and the Campaign for Realistic
Approach to Parking within Hay to have such a scheme for their town. The
policy provides a framework which allows residents to achieve a greater
chance of being able to find parking in close proximity to their properties in
areas where commuters or visitors to a town use residential streets to avoid
more appropriate parking within pay and display off street car parks.

The policy was adopted on the basis of a trial being undertaken within Hay on
Wye and, subject to any practical adjustments, be implemented across the
County.

This report summarises the findings of the trials and recommends the
changes to the policy which were highlighted following the trials.

2. Background

Following consultations within the Hay on Wye to refine a proposed scheme,
the residents parking went live within Hay on Wye on the 1 May 2015.

In addition to the trial in Hay on Wye, it was also decided to trial a scheme
within Newtown to offer a balance in the type of scheme. The Hay scheme
was a wide area scheme covering the central core of the town where as the
Newtown Scheme was focussed on 2 distinct areas within the town. The
zones within Newtown went operational on the 5" October 2015.

Details of the uptake of permits is enclosed within the Appendix for reference.

Paglje 3



2.1 Hay on Wye Zone

County Councillor Gareth Ratcliffe and Hay on Wye Town Council have
reported that the scheme is a success within the town with the only concern
over some businesses obtaining permits by registering vehicles to the
residential property associated with the business but they do not reside there.
For the trial schemes the requirement to prove residency by the provision of a
council tax, utility bill or other similar proof was not undertaken and therefore
for the future it is recommended that these checks do take place.

During the first year there were 64 permits issued and to date during the
second year 63 permits have been issued. In total 65 permits are currently
valid. This equates to approximately 16% take up by the number of qualifying
properties within the zone.

2.2 Newtown Zone A [Milford Road]

During the first year of implementation 3 permits were issued within the first
month. All 3 of these were renewed prior to the commencement of the
second year of operation. There are only 3 qualifying properties within this
zone thus there has been a 100% take up.

County Councillor Peter Harris has reported there have been no problems
with this zone to his knowledge.

2.3 Newtown Zone B [Park Street and Frolic Street]

County Councillor Joy Jones has advised that there has been no complaints
or concerns of the Newtown zone B since it has been implemented.

During the first year of implementation 10 permits were issued, 8 within the
first month. However so far there have been only 4 issued in the first 2
months of the second year meaning only 5 permits are currently valid within
this zone. Based on these numbers it appears 5 people have chosen not to
renew the permit so far.

3. Discussion

The trials have been implemented successfully with no major complaints
being received.

Practical issues over the linking of the resident to the property requires
greater scrutiny with more evidence the applicant resides within the zone.
Therefore as part of the application process, a form of proof by the way of
council tax bill, utility bill or bank statement will also be required in addition to
the proof the vehicle is registered to the property.

The size of the zone raises some concerns when considered against the level

of investment required in both the initial set up costs as well as the ongoing
expectation of a sufficient level of enforcement to ensure the scheme is

Pagze 4



worthwhile. The set up costs include amongst other elements; the drafting of
the proposals and consultations, making a traffic order, set up costs of
necessary on line forms etc to allow residents to apply for the permits,
changes/new traffic signs and road markings. Given this it is considered that
there should be a minimum number of properties required within a qualifying
zone which would benefit from the residents parking to ensure that cost
recovery is achieved within a reasonable period of time.

Based on an estimate £5,000 to implement an individual scheme, sales of 16
permits at £65 per year for each scheme needs to be achieved on average to
ensure cost recovery within 5 years. It is recognised that there would be
varying sizes of residents parking schemes across the county as each one
would be bespoke to individual circumstances. Therefore to ensure full cost
recovery is achieved within a reasonable time scale it is considered that there
should be a minimum of 10 properties with no off street parking within an
identified qualifying zone.

The cost of the permit was included within the policy for the trials and it is
recommended to maintain the charge level for the permit. However it is
considered that should any additional permits be made available there is no
justification for charging a higher rate. Although most other Authorities charge
a higher fee for a secondary permit, it is considered that this goes against the
legislation that permits the Authority to charge for on street parking and could
therefore be subject to legal challenge. Therefore should any additional
permits be issued then these should be issued at the same rate.

The administration charge set by the original policy should remain the same
as this reflects the costs in cancelling an old permit and creating a
replacement.

The following annual charges apply:
Residents Permit £65

Administration fee for all replacements,
changes of details or refunds £25

These charges will be reviewed as appropriate and included within the
department’s schedule of highway charges [Licences Authorisations,
Permissions, Approvals and Notices] when next updated.

Both trial schemes have in addition to the permit holders all day parking
allowed for visitors to stay for up to 1 hour without a permit. This facility
appears to provide sufficiently for the needs of the residents, especially those
in receipt or regular multiple daily visits from carers. Therefore it is not
considered that visitor permits need to be issued at this time and have thus
been excluded from the revised policy.

Paf:je 5



4. Proposal

To make revisions to the policy based upon feedback from the trial and roll it
out to other towns within Powys subject to the ranking of individual schemes
and the availability of resources.

A copy of the revised Policy is enclosed in the Appendix to this report.

5. One Powys Plan

Integrated Health and Adult Social Care

The policy provides provision of a resident parking scheme to include limited
waiting. This is especially important where residents within the zone require
carers to be able to park close to the home of a person under their care. In
areas where residents parking would be appropriate there would be an
existing parking problem where carers etc would find parking close by difficult.
This policy may therefore provide a benefit within this area to meeting this
goal.

In addition the use of a private motor vehicle is an essential lifeline to
residents living in such a rural county as Powys. Issues relating to parking
may be a deciding factor when elderly people decide to give up driving.
Therefore this policy may increase the likelihood of elderly drivers continuing
to drive if they are able to park more easily near to their home and thus be
more independent and continue to be independent.

Stronger, Safer and Economically Viable Communities

The policy will assist in the service being fit for purpose as well as it being
financially balanced. Whilst there is no legal right to park on the highway it is
recognised that residents in certain areas are inconvenienced by
visitors/commuters to a town who take up spaces within residential streets.
Readdressing this balance by restricting the use of the street in favour of the
resident will also encourage the visitors/commuters to the town to make use
of the more appropriate off street facilities available.

6. Options Considered/Available

Option 1 — Not to accept the changes roll out the existing policy to other areas
across Powys subject to the ranking of individual schemes and the availability
of resources.

Option 2 — To approve the revision to the Policy and roll it out to other towns

within Powys subject to the ranking of individual schemes and the availability
of resources.

Pag4e 6



7. Preferred Choice and Reasons
Option 2 is the preferred option.

Whilst it should be noted that there is no right to park on a highway, the only
legal right being to pass and re-pass, it is desirable to introduce residents
parking schemes to control parking and to discourage commuters who should
be encouraged to make better use of more appropriate off-street facilities.
Whilst both options considered will achieve this Option 2 takes on board
feedback from the trials and simplifies the text to ensure it is more practical.

8. Sustainability and Environmental Issues/Equalities/Crime and
Disorder,/Welsh Language/Other Policies etc

A completed impact assessment has been completed and is to be considered
as part of the decision making process.

9. Children and Young People's Impact Statement - Safeguarding and
Wellbeing

Not Applicable

10. Local Member(s)

Comments from Local members has been include within section 2 of this
report.

Whilst not formally consulted over this report, other Local Members or Town
Councils have expressed that they would like to see residents parking within
their areas to the benefit of constituents who find it difficult to park near their
homes.

11. Other Front Line Services

Not Applicable

12. Support Services (Legal, Finance, Corporate Property, HR, ICT,
Business Services)

The Solicitor — Highways and Enforcement notes the report but has no
comment.

The Finance Business Partner Place notes the contents of the report, any
additional costs incurred would be need to be funded from existing resources
as no additional funding has been provided.

The Professional Lead - Strategic Property supports the recommendation.

Paéje 7



13. Local Service Board/Partnerships/Stakeholders etc

Not applicable

14. Corporate Communications

The report is of public interest and requires
media to publicise the decision.

15. Statutory Officers

use of news release and social

The Strategic Director Resources (S151 Officer) notes the comments made

by finance.

Monitoring officer notes the comments made by the Solicitor — Highways and

Enforcement.

16. Members’ Interests

The Monitoring Officer is not aware of any specific interests that may arise in
relation to this report. If Members have an interest they should declare it at the
start of the meeting and complete the relevant notification form.

17. Future Status of the Report

Members are invited to consider the future status of this report and whether it
can be made available to the press and public either immediately following the
meeting or at some specified point in the future.

Recommendation:

Reason for Recommendation:

1 To approve version 2 of the
Residents Parking Policy dated
December 2016.

To allow other towns or communities
from benefitting from a residential
parking scheme following the trials
within Hay on Wye and Newtown.

Relevant Policy (ies): |

Within Policy: | Y | Within Budget: | Y

| Relevant Local Member(s): | n/a

Person(s) To Implement Decision: | Tony Caine

Date By When Decision To Be Implemented: | N/A
Contact Officer Name: Tel: Email:
Tony Caine 01597 826652 tony.caine@powys.gov.uk

Background Papers used to prepare Report:
Cabinet Executive Minutes 26 February 2013

CABINET REPORT TEMPLATE VERSION 3

Pag6e 8




Uptake Hay on Wye

Month Year 1 Year 2*
1 52 48
2 4 4
3 1
4 2
5 3 3
6 3 3
7 2
8 1
10 1

Total 64 63

*- to 30 November 2016 [month 7]

Uptake Newtown Zone A (Milford Road)

Month Year 1 Year 2*
1 3 3
Total 3 3

*- to 30 November 2016 [month 2]

Not only 3 properties within qualifying zone therefore 100% take up.

Uptake Newtown Zone B (Parks Street/Frolic Street)

Month Year 1 Year 2*
1 8 3
2 1 1
12 1

Total 10 4

*- to 30 November 2016 [month 2]

Paée 9




This page is intentionally left blank



Cyngor Sir Powys County Council

On Street
Residents Parking Policy

Version 2
May 2017

Page 11



[Page left blank intentionally]

Page 12



Contents

SUIMIMIATY ettt e et e e et e et e e et e e et e e et e e et e e et e e e et e e e aa e e eaaeeennns
Residents Parking Scheme ModelS ...........oooiiiiiiiii e
2.1 EXCIUSIVE PeIrmit SPACES .....cceeeeeiiieeeeiie ettt e e e e e e e e e aaaa s
2.2 SNArEA SPACES ... i
(O 11T = PP PP P PP PPPPPPPPPPPPP
Residents Parking Design CoNSIAerationsS..........ccuuuuuiuiiiiieieeieeiiiiiian e
T - |0 1 | £ PP
4.2 Parking ResStriCtioN REVIEW.........couiuiiiiiiiiee et
G I © 1N - 1111 o T d o] 01T 1 [
Prioritising Implementation of RPS Ar€as.........coooviiiiiiiiini e
IMPIEMENTALION PrOCESS ...cevviiiiii et e e e e e e e e e e as
Permit Issuing Criteria, Types & Charges.........oooiiiiiii e
7.1 ReSIdenCy CONItION.........cuuuiiiiieeeeeee i e e e e e e e e e eearaa e e e eaeeannnnes
7.2 NUMDEI Of PEIMILS. ... e e e eeaeeee
7.3 Permit CONAILIONS ......uuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i
T4 VISIOIS POIMILS. .. .ottt e e e e e e e e eatbb e e e e eeeeneenes
A T I =V (=2 o T o] = SRR
7.6 Charging POJCY .....ooiiiiiiiieie et eeeeaaaee
8 Alterations to an Implemented SChEME .........cooviiiiiiiiiiiccee e
S0 RN 0 0= o [ [T o £ U
8.2 Reductions and REVOCALIONS ........ccooiiiiiie s

W N

~N O O

Page 13



Approval

Version By Approved by Date
Version 1 Phil Jackson | Cabinet Executive 26 Feb 2013
Version 2 Tony Caine Portfolio Holder for Highways 8 May 2017

Page 14




1 Summary

Some commuters and shoppers in Powys make regular use of residential streets for
long-term car parking and this may prevent residents parking near to home. These
situations can be improved by the introduction of local residents’ parking schemes
(RPS) with commuter traffic being encouraged to make better use of more appropriate
off street parking.

The effectiveness of RPS depends on Highway Authorities using the civil enforcement
powers conferred on them by the Traffic Management Act 2004 and it is important that
the County Council’s policy effectively meets the varying needs of residents while
retaining continuity and common standards.

These schemes are intended to give priority to residents where problems are
apparent, usually in the daytime for a 5 or 6-day week.

Each scheme should be informed by a review of the appropriateness of current traffic
measures, in particular ‘daytime’ restrictions, and identification of potential residential
parking space at times of greatest need (e.g. before 8.30 a.m. and after 5.30 p.m.).

This policy gives clear guidance regarding the types of scheme that may be
considered and discount any schemes for which residents’ demand for parking is likely
to be limited.

Should proposals need to be prioritised, a scoring system may be used to assess
current on-street and off-street demand, and parking occupancy during weekdays, on
Saturdays and at peak periods. This process should be supplemented by local
knowledge and operational experience.

Charges for permits will be necessary and it is important that, the cost of administering
RPS schemes is recovered.

This policy will guide the introduction of Residents Parking Schemes in Powys and
their operation, administration and management and may be subject to amendment.

Note - Throughout this document, where the text refers to ‘significant’ what constitutes
such shall be determined by the Council, at its sole discretion.

Pagai5 (V2 — 05/17)



Powys County Council On Street Residents Parking Policy

2 Residents Parking Scheme Models

Residents Parking Schemes [RPS] will be based on one or a mix of two models:

2.1 Exclusive Permit Spaces

This is where parking areas are identified for the sole use of permit holders only and
could apply to whole streets or sections of streets.

This type of scheme could apply 24 hours, 7 days per week or to specific days/times
for example Monday to Friday 9am to 5pm. Outside of those times the restrictions
would not apply.

2.2 Shared Spaces

This is where general parking is limited on street for periods up to 1 hour but permit
holders would be exempt. This type of scheme allows for the provision of short term
visitors to either nearby businesses or residents and suitable for both town centre
locations and more residential areas close to town centres.

This type of scheme could apply 24 hours, 7 days per week or to specific days/times
for example Monday to Friday 9am to 5pm. Outside of those times the restrictions
would not apply.

A residents parking zone could consist of an individual, or part of a single, street or be
a wider area zone

3 Criteria

Residents parking schemes would only be considered where all the following
circumstances apply:

» Concerns are raised over there being limited on-street parking capacity due to
excess demand by non-residents [e.g. commuters]

* A significant number of properties do not have off street parking provision

e There is sufficient on-street capacity for a scheme to be practical

« Formalisation of the on-street parking does not lead to access or safety issues
(as outlined in Policy Statement RP3);

» Significant support for the proposal from residents has been demonstrated
before investigations are carried out based on the understanding that the
availability of parking permits will be extremely limited

* Where parking issues may be displaced to neighbouring streets, these residents
will also be consulted over any prospective permit scheme and boundary

Pagerl6 (V2 - 05/17)



Powys County Council On Street Residents Parking Policy

4 Residents Parking Design Considerations

4.1

4.2

4.3

Local RPS must achieve the objective of reducing local problem parking and this
requires each scheme to be introduced as a carefully defined area. Boundaries will be
set through logical points, subject to the considerations and criteria below, taking into
account the capacity of neighbouring streets.

Layouts

In determining the layout of a RPS the following will be considered:

» areas of prohibited waiting, e.g. to maintain traffic flow, visibility, safety
e road widths and need for passing places

e the location of crossings and dropped kerbs

* vehicle accesses and loading areas

* bus stops

» the needs of blue badge holders

* limited waiting areas near local business or community facilities

« visitors and other drivers who may need to park

The objective would usually be to maximise the number of residents’ spaces.

A residents parking zone could consist of an individual street, part of a single street or
be a wider area consisting of 2 or more streets.

A RPS will not be considered for small individual locations where provision of
residents parking is required for 10 or less properties. However a section of an
individual street can be considered where there is 10 or less properties should that
street form part of a wider area zone.

Parking Restriction Review

As part of developing a RPS the streets/area being considered will also be reviewed to
establish whether any other restriction on parking may be necessary. This is to
ensure safety and prevent unnecessary congestion or to any make other necessary
provisions [disable bays/taxi ranks etc].

Careful consideration will be given to the displacement of non-residents to surrounding
areas so as not to simply move a parking issue to another location.

Qualifying Properties

The residential properties which will be permitted to apply for a permit within the
identified residents parking zone will be identified through consultation with locally
elected representatives [The County Councillor(s) and Town/Community Council].

Pageai / (V2 - 05/17)



Powys County Council On Street Residents Parking Policy

5 Prioritising Implementation of RPS Areas

Should a prioritisation system be required, surveys should be used to determine the
extent of parking problems and the demand for residents’ parking. If required it should

asSsess.

the level parking occupancy on-street on “typical” days(s), measured by
surveys undertaken on a “normal” weekday and on a Saturday, repeated four
times (mid morning, mid afternoon, early evening and late evening)

the amount of on-street parking by residents

the availability or otherwise of off-street parking for residents.

the availability or otherwise of alternative parking for visitors

the wider community needs i.e. places of worship, hospitals, schools etc

The component results should then be scored, to a maximum of 30 points, for:

total occupancy — a maximum of 20 points based on the average number of
vehicles parked on-street at the four different times of day. Points are
awarded per survey based on the occupancy level.

amount of residents’ parking — a maximum of 5 points based on the highest
number of their vehicles parked on-street at any time of day

availability of off-street parking for residents — a max. of 5 points based on the
number of properties without off-street parking places.

If public off street car park available within 200m of the street/zone -5 points
will be awarded

for each community facility within the street/zone -5 points will be awarded.

Schemes can then be ranked according to score and, if necessary, schemes scoring
below 15 points, shall be discounted. Ranked lists and the cut-off score may be
reviewed from time to time.

Pagerld (V2 - 05/17)



Powys County Council On Street Residents Parking Policy

6 Implementation Process

Before a scheme is introduced in any particular area a poll of households within the
proposal area will be undertaken and a significant proportion of the affected
households must be in favour of a scheme for it to proceed.

Consultation with the affected households will be undertaken, a sample questionnaire
is enclosed in Appendix B.

Following the consultation, the scheme may require modifications which will be agreed
with locally elected representatives.

The Final Draft RPS will them be reported to the appropriate Council Committee to
resolve whether or not to commence the legal procedure for making the necessary
Traffic Regulation Order subject to the ranking of the scheme and the availability of
adequate resources.

Should there be no substantive objections to the draft Traffic Regulation Order, the
RPS will be implemented. If substantive objections are received then these will be
referred back to the relevant Council Committee for resolution.

The approved scheme will be implemented so as to come into force on the first of an
appropriate month with permits being made available on the Powys County Council
website for purchasing at least 1 month prior to that date.

Sufficient publicity will be undertaken to promote the scheme locally so as residents

will be aware to enable them to purchase a permit if needed prior to the
implementation date.

Pageai9 (V2 - 05/17)



Powys County Council On Street Residents Parking Policy

7 Permit Issuing Criteria, Types & Charges

7.1

7.2

Residency Condition

Residents’ permits will only be issued to residents whose normal place of abode is
within the RPS qualifying area and the vehicle(s) owned or kept by them are
registered at that address.

Any resident may apply for a permit regardless of their driving ability or type of vehicle
owned (other than for operating goods vehicles). They will be required to:-

» Provide proof of residency (council tax or utility bill)
* Provide proof of vehicle ownership (V5 log book)*

* Residents who have use of employer’s vehicles, lease or hire vehicles or who
operate a taxi will require a letter, or lease agreement, from the owner to confirm
this together with proof of entitlement to keep a vehicle at home.

« Pay the requisite fee.

The Council may review the proofs required for residency, vehicle ownership and
other forms of evidence.

Number of Permits
Initially only one permit per property will be issued.

A property is defined as a residence being individually rated for the purpose of Council
Tax. Houses in multiple occupation where the Council Tax is for the whole building will
be entitled to the allocation for a single residence.

Additional, or secondary residents permits will only be considered after the scheme
has been introduced for more than 12 months. Additional permits will only be
considered in the following situations:

* where the residents parking zone consists of shared use bays additional
residents permits may be made available where less than 50% of the kerb
capacity is taken by permits issued

* where the resident parking zone is exclusive to permit holders only, additional
permits may be made available where less than 75% of the kerb capacity is
taken by permits issued

More permits may be issued than there are spaces and therefore there are no
guarantees that a permit holder will be able to find a parking space.

Where entitlement is increased, not more than two permits will be issued per property.

Pagerd (V2 - 05/17)



Powys County Council On Street Residents Parking Policy

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

Permit Conditions

Residents’ permits will be valid for a period of twelve months, expiring at the end of
the last month.

A residents’ permit is not transferable between vehicles.

An administration charge will apply for a replacement permit when changing vehicle
details. The current permit must be surrendered when applying for the change.

Replacement permits would be valid to a date no later than the expiry date of the
surrendered permit.

It is the permit holder’s responsibility to renew their permits before expiry, no warning
letters will be sent. Permits can be bought up to 2 months in advance of the expiry of
a current permit to ensure continuity of cover. Failure to renew in time may result in
the issue of a Penalty Charge Notice should a vehicle not display a valid permit.

A valid permit must be displayed in the windscreen of a vehicle at all times it is parked
within the relevant scheme area.

Parking in an RPS area without correctly displaying a valid current permit will render
the vehicle liable to a Penalty Charge Notice.

Permits may not be given to, sold to, or used by any other persons

Permits will remain the property of the Council and may be withdrawn and/or
cancelled without refund in cases of misuse.

These terms and conditions may be varied from time to time however any resident
applying for a permit will be made fully aware of the current terms and conditions that
apply to the permit at that time.

Visitors Permits
Visitor Permits are not currently available

Tradespeople

Tradespeople who require to park outside or near a property to undertake
maintenance and the vehicle is essential to those works a dispensation permit may be
sought for the appropriate fee. Applications for dispensations can be made online at
WWW.PoWYs.goVv.uk/parking

Charging Policy
Equal charges will be levied for each RPS area and for the same type of permit.

Second or subsequent permits for the same address will be charged at the same rate.

Paga?l (V2 - 05/17)



Powys County Council On Street Residents Parking Policy

An administration fee will be payable for the replacement of lost or damaged permits.
Repeated reports of loss may lead to further enquiry. The Council in these
circumstances will use its discretion and may not renew the permit should misuse be
considered taking place.

An administration fee will be payable for changing the details of a permit when
resident change their vehicles.

Residents moving away and no longer requiring the use of a permit must surrender
the permit. A refund based on the proportion of whole months remaining on the permit
less an administration fee will be made.

8 Alterations to an Implemented Scheme

8.1

8.2

Amendments

Increasing the size of an existing scheme to encompass additional streets/properties
would only be considered if the criteria for a new scheme is met. The addition will
then be considered as a new scheme.

Reductions and Revocations

An existing residents parking scheme would only be reduced or revoked if it was
identified during a parking review of a Town and the scheme was no longer
appropriate. Changes could then be included within a town based Traffic Regulation
Order.

Should no parking review within a town have been undertaken or planned and there is
local demand to reduce or revoke a scheme, this will only be considered if funding
was made available from alternative source [eg the residents affected]. A specific
Traffic Regulation Order could be considered to remove part or all of a zone if there
was significant support from those residents affected.

Pagerd2 (V2 - 05/17)



Powys County Council On Street Residents Parking Policy

Appendix A — RPS Ranking

Each scheme will require surveys of the level of parking currently taking place and
estimate the demand for residents parking. The below scoring will be applied to each
scheme to enable schemes to be ranked against each other to determine a priority list
for their implementation subject to the availability of resources.

* Total occupancy

The available parking will be surveyed at four different times of the day and
points will be awarded per period based upon the occupancy level shown below

Occupancy Rate % Points
0-20

21-40

41-60

61-80

81-100

g WINEF

* Amount of residents parking

From the surveys the estimated level of parking taken up by residents will be
assessed and scores base on the below will be allocated.

Residents parking % Points
0-20

21-40

41-60

61-80

81-100

g WINEF

* Availability of parking

The percentage of residential properties without off street parking provision for
at least 1 vehicle will be determined against the total number of qualifying
properties within the qualifying zone.

Properties without Points
parking provision %
0-20
21-40
41-60
61-80
81-100

G WINF

Paga 3 (V2 - 05/17)



Powys County Council On Street Residents Parking Policy

» Alternative parking

If there is an off street parking facility [public or private] in which residents can
use within 200m of the proposed RPS 5 points will be deducted from the score.

* Community facilities

For each community facility which does not have adequate off street parking
associated with that facility and visitors require access to on street parking near
by -5 points will be awarded. Community facilities include but not limited to;
churches, community halls, doctors, libraries, shops, schools, banks or
playgrounds.

Should 2 or more schemes rank with the same score and resources do not permit all
to be progressed during the same financial period, a weighting shall be applied to the
score provided. This weighting will be based upon the scale of the scheme, with the
scheme providing greater opportunity to the most residents compared to the cost of
the proposed scheme. In these situations the following weighting will apply:

number of residential households
within the qualifying zone

Cost of the scheme x 1000

Ranking score X

Pageold (V2 — 05/17)



Powys County Council

Appendix B - Sample questionnaire

Questionnaire
Name Address Postcode
Q1 Is your property: Residential |:| Business |:| Other |:| Please specify _ _
Q2 Do you have use of a garage, drive or ather off-street space for parking? Yes |:| No |:|
If “Yes” how many vehicles can you park off-street?
Q3 How many vehicles are registered and normally kept at your property? o
Q4  If residents parking permits are to be trailed, how many permits do you think should be
issued to this property? e
Q5 Do you currently have difficulty finding a parking space:
During the day? Yes [:l No |:|
In the evening? Yes I:l No |:|
At weekends? Yes |:| No |:|
Q6  If you answered "Yes' to any of Q5, do you think the difficulty is caused by:
Residents vehicles Yes |:| No |:
Visitors to the Town Yes I:l No l:
Employees of local businesses Yes |:| Na |:
Others (please specify)
Q7 Do you think the proposed scheme provides sufficient Residents Parking spaces? Yes I:l No I:l
If ‘No’ what additional or alternative on street provision would you consider appropriate?
Q8 Itis proposed that the available parking provision identified by the blue hatched areas is
permitted for “shared use” for Residents Parking and Limited Waiting, do you:
Agree to the “shared use” designation of these areas? Yes [:| No [:|
If "Yes' do you consider the Limited Waiting allowance of 1.5 hours is about right? Yes |:| Na |:|
Q9 Itis proposed that the available parking provision identified by the green hatched areas is
permitted for “residents parking only”, do you:
Agree to the “residents parking only” designation of these areas? Yes I:l Na I:l
Q10 Are you in favour of a Residents Parking Scheme? Yes |:| Na |:|
Q11 Would you purchase a permit? Yes |:| No |:|
If ‘No’ could you explain why not?
Pagei125 (V2 — 05/17)

Residents Parking Scheme

On Street Residents Parking Policy




This page is intentionally left blank



b (9102 g6} 11100 JuBUSSESSY PBIW] 00

‘papiaocad

Sujaq Juawadsojua jo uopeldadxa [euonippe
‘wau jennaN 243 Junoaoe oju| Bupiel osie 1s|Iym awely )
ue 35004 POl B UM 53502 dn 395 8Y) dnoJal |jim
syiwiad JO 3{es Syl pue PUBLISP JUBIIYNS SI
34941 213U Ajuo paINpOIIU] Bq [|IM SIWIYIS

$53| 40} PIDAI|SP SAAIDS

Mmojag
xXoq umop mo|aq
wawadpnl doip wod; ¢s1eduwl aaijedau X0q UMop

¢Ajiond siyy uo Ppeduw

A 0
anlasfqo adueyd / Adijod syl seop moH e

1ioddns 0} 83uapiaj 128135 asea|d Aue ajedniw 1o aanisod 03 aingiauod doup woyj

aulinp jo @3Inos NOILLYOILIW 19113Q 03 3UCP 3q |[IM JBYA t,._,hw_m“ﬁu_a

Zuojsia 5]3a)e115 5,|12UN0D Y] Uo 1Jedw] SujAes 128png / @andalqo adueyd / Adjjod unoA 530D MOH .N—/

Page 2

£10Z 924 Jadeuep |aAel] pue diyesl auley Auo] T
ajeq 3|l gof Joyiny UDISIDA
3jenjead Ajlenujiuod pue ssadoad juawdojaasp au ul Ajuea Juswssasse 1edul 941 JapISUCI PINOYS S3DIAIIS) [01IU0]) UDISIAA *T

‘salwayds uppied sjuapisal Joj paau PaYIIUIP] UE S| 81aY] 2134yMm SUMO] J3Y30 D}

IO Pajol g (M Adtjod pasiAal Ay "UMOIMIN Pue SAp uo ABH ulylim sjell 3yl 8uimo||0) £T0Z Alenigay gz ayl uo Jauige) Aq panosdde sem Jey) K104 Y3 0} UOISIASL D] JSPISUCD Of
Asetrwing aulngp

Aaijod Supjied sjuapissy Suines 1a8png / anndalqp aduey) / Adijod

junig uyof SYUYIG |ned uupg [98IN 3DIAITS JO pEIH Ealy a3iAlas

Jap|oH 01|v41i0d 10333.1 218238018

w0} ayy Suiiajdwon aJjosaq scuepind Suphuedwodde ay) peas aseald
‘uonesida) aAradsal yym daueldwod Suunsua pue Suijew uoistap aaayae Suipoddns 1uawaSeueyy ysiy pue uoisayo) Alunwwo) Bupualed aieiodio) ‘Buipsendajes ‘Juawadedus
pue uonedunwwo) ‘sajdioulld Jualdojaaaq F|qRUIRISNS Y SUO[IEIBUBS Bunlng JO Sulaq-|am ‘sepyenba ‘a8enBuel ysjam Bunesodiooul 00l (i) uawssassy peduy SIYL

Bupyeuws uojsioap aapsaye poddns o) yoeosdde payeiBayu) 8yt
mhicn— Vi) Jusuissessy joediu]
K [12uno) Ayunos) sAmod Jig JoBulky




{910z ged) ool Juswssessy peduy -20d

{esInanN

lesinan

“BuIuIBa] U Pay)a ou sey Adjjod SiyL

Bujiea |

jennaN

‘syJed Jed
Aeys Suo| 192115 o o siasn Je|ndal 10}
SJUNOISIp [BIILRISONS 1310 Ajjenjualod
Yaym fjeuoseas 10 |enuue] spwad Jed
B3 [19UN0Y) 3U) 4O Uoiowosd paseasdu)

[einap

"SUMO} UIYIIM UC[3EJouaBal Jo JuatudofaAap
Jgiyul 03 Ajaxtun st 3 se Auouods

ay1 Buidojaasp uodn oedw) [elISIEW

€ 9ABY PINOM SBLIBYDS B5aY] 1EY] palapisuod
10U 5§ 3] JSASMOH ‘1502 B UM 531100

18] JIag|e ‘SUMD] ISOYL UIYIIm SaIljIDe)
Suppred 192135 140 3yl jo asn Bupjew 3q Ajjeap!
PINOYS SUMOY Y} 0} $INWILLOD pue SI0JISIA
pase|dsip ay} ‘811Ua3 UMO] O} 3SOJ SEAIR
UIY3IM SJUBPISSI-UOU DIe|dStp jIM SWaYIS
Bupysed jeRUapIsa. JO UOIPNPOIIUL 3Y] ISIYM

Awouoda ayy Suidojaaaq

poos

mojaq

XOQ umop

awadpn| dosp woy

110ddns 0] ajuUapiAj 198jas asea|d

NOILYDILIA
LEISL

1ovdini

auljIng Jo 82.nogs

sAmogd

¢Spedun aanedau
Aue a1edinw 10 aanisod 01 3INqUIIUOY
131130 01 2UOP B¢ j{IM 1BUM

poog

MOJ2q
X0f umop
doip woug

139]35 35E3|d

TovdIAl

24| pajlyny 210w e 3y 0] 3jdoad

a3einooua Jofpue J28uc) Joj Buiaup 3jdoad jo
saoueya arosdwi Aew awoy o3 Jaseau Bupjed
sacueyd ayl Sujaosdw pue aduapuadapul
a10woud o} Appap|@ 9yl 01 [BIIA UIYO S| 32IYaA
B 0] $S320Y7 "UMO) 4] 01 5J91NUWI0I/5103ISIA
Aq dn uaye) uajjo s Bupyied Ajjeuontpes)
aJaym S3woy Jisyl 03 3so)d yed 03

ajqe Sujaq ajdoad 3si1sse [|1m Bupjied sjuapisay

¢Ataoud siyy uo edun
aAlaalqa adueyd / Adjjod ayl ssop moH

Page 28

Apunuwiwoes ay3 u) ajdoad 3ujpoddns

Ajuaol1id |1puno)

Bumyew uojsioep eApsaye poddns o) yaeoldde peyeiBajul sy

Vi) JUouISSassy joedul]

|19unog Ajunoy sAmod IS 106ulky



{910z ged) mjoo) Juewssessy JBdw; D0d

*|[e12A0 |E03 S1y3 uodn Pedw Juedyuds

B aAeY 03 Ajayijun 1 3] sawayas Jupped
SIUSPISaI AY) JO 3[eIS Y] UIAIB JPAIMOH
‘podsuesy gnd jo asn ayew

siaAlIp ay) Ja sxied Jed Aejdsip pue Aed o3
aeadiw Aew apiyan padejdsip 20uls S3IAIBS
Bupped pue podsuen 2)jqnd jo s3198png ayy
uodn oedw) aapisod e aaey Aew Adjod siy)

‘way "SERJE [BIIUIPISII BSIY] LIYIM SUO|SSIWD

‘(adueyd

ojew ajdwex2 Joj) a8ueyd o} ydepe o) Ayoeded
ay) pue uyisal [ex1ojora pue NWOUsID
‘Teos yoddns 1ey) swsAsodra Fuiuonduny

mojan
X0Q umop
dosp woy

2D ASed|q

Mmojaq
Xon umop
doip woly

178|3s Asea|y

DVdII

és1oedwn aanjedau
Aue a1edipw 1o aanisod 03 aynqgutan
1813180 0} 3uap 34 ||IM 18YM

uawadpnl
yoddns o) ajuapiag 3

auynQ jo a2inag  NOILVOILIW
Hildv

LOVdNI

¢1203 siy1 aingauod
annaeiqo a8ueys / Aaljod ay) saop Moy

ds|eo8 Buiag-|jam s

simod

[eaynap

ue 9500y Z0D uodn pedun aanisod aq pinoys AYYE3 (UM JUAWUOIIALD [BINJEU ISIBAIPOL]
24341 ‘lewuiw I5pyap BupAs 10 Bupjiem € S3JUBYU pue SUIRIUIBW JILM UOHEU
5€ yons suii0§ 2|qeujeIsns ajow Jo podsues S3EM Ju3)|isas

2N|qnd asijun 2Py 0] slqey s,3|doad

FuwBueyd sau3uad umol 01 350)2 Bupjsed 3y

o Aaiqejieae ay3 u) UoIINPaJ 33 Yam Yiys

Jepow jnoqe Buuq Aew 3| 'sadeds Supped

10} Bupjoo| s19a.11s punose Sulaup saIyaa

Zuionpau Aq [eo8 siyy ysisse pinoo Aoijod siy)
1 “§40m Juasap Suunjas
y3nosyl pajesauad yyeam ay) jo adejueape ey
0) ajdoad 3uimoyje ‘saniunyoddo uawAojdwa
sapiaoad pue gyeam salesauad yiym
sale Awouoda ue uj uonendod pajeanpa-jjam pue
) b jennay 1EM pajinjs ¢ sdojarap yoiym pue {adueyd ajeun) uo
UERIOOHD sN01adsoid e uo 193}43 ou sey Adod SIYL | guye Suipnjour) Appjeuontodosd pue Apuapiya

$22INn0sal sasn J10J3l34] PUE JUBLIUDIIAUD
129018 ay1 jo suwiy ay} sasiudodas yaym Ajanos
UOGQJEI MO| puB aAl3npoad “aalieacuL uy

:59|ep snosadsosd ¢

[eon 3uiag-jam

quIassy US[SM 241 ua 1edw) Bumes Ja8png / aandalqo adueyd / Acijod JnoA saop mojH g

Buiyew uojsiaap aanoeye yoddns o} yoroudde pejesBayur oy g

Vi) Juslussessy joedu]

[1ouno?) A3uno) sAmod JiS 106ukH

Page 29



(9102 qe} Inijoo] juewssessy pedwi “00d

w3
uE 350043

"awayds e Joj poddns Auiofew e sy 218y}
a19ym pajuawajdu Ajuo pue Adijod ayi Aq
page8ua ag pjnoMm S3IIUNWIWOD SY] "SSWOY
Jjay} 03 250> yJed 01 3|qe Bujag Uy saRNYIP
DABY OYM S313USD UMO] 243 03 Ajwixod
250J5 Ul BuIAl SJUBPISSI JO SARIUNWIWOD
panoadwy apiaoud pinoys Adljod siyL

“SAPUNILIOD
PIIPBUUOI-||dM PUE IJES ‘BqeIA ‘DnpEMY
ISJUNWII0D BA|SYOD JO SIEM ¥

{

juawadpnl
110ddns 03 aduaplAl
2UIINQ 0 3d1N0S

simogd

way

up 500y

mo|2q
X0 UMOp
doap wod}
12805 asedd
NOILYOILIW
ETET
1DVdWI

ispeduwi aanesau
Aue ajedijiur 10 asisod 0] 3INGLIUOGD
131134 0} auop aq ||!m JEYM

mojaq
xoq umop
doip won
139135 asedld

DYdiNI

‘a|qe|ieae

sem Bunjied aaly asnedaq uaap Ajsnoladad
aaey Aew jey) 91aym shaunol Jioys Joj alow
3pA3 10 yjem 03 ap1rap Aew siaaug “Bupjed
994 paiedo) Ajjuaiuaauos jo Ajljige|ieae ay)
BupnpaJ A UMO) B 0] SJ3JNWILLIOD /SI0ISIA 10}
Yys [epow e ynogqe Suuiq osje Aew Asijod ayy
"pauinjal Aayy uaym adeds

e puy 03 2jqe Bulaq jo duapyuod pey Aayy
1eY3 “S3DIAIIS [BIIUASSI 553038 01 8 p|nod
yaIym Bu Lioys B 103 In0 03 pip Aays J) 18yl
asuapyuo3 ayl Ag aso|d yJed 01 ajqe Bulaq uo
A3 Oym SIUBPISIL BWOS JOJ SNY) pue S3WoY
118y 0} asopd yaed 01 a|ge Buiaq sjuapisal

3Y1 JO $9IUBY? DY) ISEDIOUL PINOM BLUIYDS
ay1 ‘paanposjul 3g pinom Buppied sjuapisal
Siaym seate ul Buial| s JuDpISaL 350y} 10
341 Jo Ajenb 2y aacuduil pjnoys Aaljod ayl

¢|eod s1y) aInglued
aanoalgo odueya / Adljod ay) saop MoH

“poojsiapun
aie Yy eay IN1ny WJauag eyl sInolAeyaq pue
532|102 YIMYM | puE pasiwixew sy Jutdg-j|am

|eluaw pue eajsAyd s 3jdoad yaym uy A21oos
1SIEAR 19yl ey ¥

Page 30

L EIELFIEN

Buiyew uojsioep aAnodeye poddns o) yaeosdde pajesbeyuf oyt

Vi) Judlissessy joedul]

jjounos fiunon sAmod 11g JobBuky



g (9102 go-) jooL Juswssessy poedul “00d

“$13sn peoJ 0} a8ensue| ysjam a3 Juijowoad
Ajlensia s1siy) “ysousaddn ysiam 3yl yum
poog en3uijig aq [|im suo|au)sal Bunjled syuapisal
2y Joj aBeud)s [iy "ys|oM Ul 21EJUNLILLIOD

0} SjUapisaJ Joj sanunuoddo saseasnuy
a8en3ue| ysjom 2y} 3sn 01 3JJ0Yd B 3K eW Ued
1UIPISI A 2J0BIY] Ysi|Bu3 1O yS|am 1oy
ul 3[qe(ieAe s Jwiad e 1o} ssad04d uonedydde abonbuoy
eanay 3yl -ysowsaddn ysjap sy yum [enduiiq ysybu3 ayj uoy) ajqoinonnf ssaj
aq ||im suopdysar Bupjaed syuapisad ay Joj ou abonBupy ysiap ayp Bupioas
a3eulis ||y "sa8enBue| Yloq ul Ajjlenba a8e8ua
01 sjuapIsal 10j Ajlunpoddo aq [jim 353y
a3en3ue| Ys|aan Y1 asn 01 IDIOYD B 3yew ued
JuIpIsal Y} 340)2424) ysyBug 1o ysEm Jayue
L ajqejieae s jiwiad e 10) ssanoad uolyeddde
"Wy BUYL “USISA JO WNIPBUI BY] U} SUOIIDIYSDE abonBuoy ysiap 242
ue asooy) 950Y1 PUBISI3PUN URD S135N 5J013Y) pue asn 0} suosiad sof saniunpoddp
[enBuipiq aq ||1m suopasas Bupped sjuapisal
oY1 Joj 9Feudis ||y "YS[@A Ul B1EJIUNWIWIOD
0} sjuapjsas Joj santunpoddo saseatou)
“uoneannas pue sods pue ‘sue au) vy aledpjued o ajdoad saBeIn03Ua YdIyM pur *BenUB) SPA BU3 pue aBEBY "aNYND S1510)d PUE salowo.d 3eyt A0S ¥ :agEnBUe| YSIBM SUIALILY PUE 2JN3JN3 JUBIGIA 4O SI[BA Y

abBonbuoj ystam
2y} ajowoid 03 saniunuoddy

wan
ue asooy?)

‘wa
ue 3500Y7)

Page 31

i *|eo8 s)y3 uodn Ppedu)
jennau e aaey Jim Axnjod siy3 paiapisuod ‘Buiag-jjam jeqof@ 0} uenNguUILGD
51 3| SNY) PUE PI0I3J 0 JUEIYIUB|St aausod e ayew Aew Suiyy e yans Suiop
wan JIY12YM JO JUNOIIE Se) “SA|BA JO Buiag-jlam
i 30005 [ennan 001 34 pnom asay) ajess |eqojd e uo JPAsMmOoY EIN3N3 PUE |EYIRLILOIIALS 81305 "IJWOUDID 3t}
anoqe pajydiysiy syuawarosdwl 341 03 | aacidwi 03 Supiue Sujop uaym Yanym uopeu ¥
anp suo|ss|W? SaaIYaa pasnpal woy Ajenb 1S3jepn B|qisuodsal Ajleqoyd v

Aie 0} sjuawanosdw) 9)qid8au aq Aew a9y

Mojag
X0 umop
juawadpnl dosp wosj ¢s1eduw annedau
uoddns 0] 2auapial  132[2s aseald Aue a1ediiw 1o aanisod 0] aynquua3 dosp woJj
auljing jo aznog  NOILVOILIA 123130 01 3UOP 3q [(IM Jeypy P00 2ERNd
HiLdv LOVdAI
1OV dINI

;(eod siyy a1nquiuos
it s |e09 Juiag-1lam

salgo adueys / Adijod ay) saop MOY

Bupgew uopsioep sAfjoa4e Jioddns oy yoeosdde pejesBajur oy
mhgcn— Vi) JUoWiSSe5sy Joedil]|

% [19uno) AJunog sAmod Jis JoBuks




9 (910Z q6) njio0, JueBwssassy peduw| “00d

“3u0z dunyied syuapisas pasodoid LIYIM aAY
Aays jt Supysed sjuspisal wody 3jaudq 01 3|qe
ue 3so0y) fEAneN aJe SjUapISal ||8 s 21s1DeseYd pardaje.d
siy3 uodn 3oeduwi jou [iim Adijod siy)
uoz unjed syuapisas pasodosd uiyum aa)
wan Aayy y1 Buiysed sjuapisal woly Jjauaq 03 Aqe
uE 350013 PHERN 2JE SJUIPISHL ||E Se JNSLaloRIRYd paydalod
siy3 wodn yedu Jou |im Adjod siy)
“auo0z Buppied sjuapisas pasodosd ulyIim Al
Aaya 1 Bupyled sjuapisat wouy 1yauaq o} a|qe
aJe SJUaPISaI [|B Se d1IsLaleleyd pajdajoud
siy1 uodn Pedwy jou |jim Adjjod s1yL
"auo0z Junjied syuapsal pasodoid ulyim A
Aay j1 Bupjaed spuapisal WO 1jeuag 01 ajqe
2Je S3UAPISa ||B 5B dISLI3YDeIRYD patdalold
siy1 uodn 3edus| J0u m Adyod siyL
~au0z Junysed syuapisal pasodosd uiyum aal
Aoy 1 Jupyled suapisas Wy Jyauaq 0} 3qe
2. sjuapisal [|e Se Jsialeleys pajpajoud
siyi uodn Joedwl 10U [|IM Aojjod siyl
*auoz Jupped sjuapisas pasodo.d ulYIM A
Aay3 J1 Bupjied syuapisal woly 1auaq 0] 3|qe
004D RN 3le SIUAPISD) [|B SE MNISUIIIBIBLYD papajoid
ﬁ | siy3 wodn 3aedwit 10u [ Aojjod syl o
“(s22uRISWA2IP PUB PUNOIBHIE] NUWIOLDID OIIOS JISLY FWPNoUI) SAOUBISWNAILY JO PUNCIBYIR JIBY] 18UM JaRew ou jenuaiod i3yl [Ny o} aidoad sajqeus eyl A190s ¥ ISB|EM jenba aJow y

ue as .M:..._, ) SN "jeol sup uodn eduIou ik Aoyjod stuL “wods op 01 hmuuwnwhwwﬂﬂﬂ“nﬂ“
*sjuawaainbas
uonejsues Aue apiaoid 0} paunbal aq

" Jesnan X

pinom Jun uope(sues] ayy “yeis uodn peduwi
ue aney pinom Asjod siyy pa3aadxa Jou 1

wig )l

Jayaq o voibnay

220y

|EnnapN diyssaupiod jiad 10 360LIDA

N, -

|eanan Juawubisspal 12puan

ue a

[ennan Aupiqosia

aby

Page 32

{fo15 vo odwy aBonBuot Ysfam

mojag
x0qQ umop mojag
juawadpnl dosp woJ} ¢s1eduwi aanedau xoq umop
yioddns 0} 92UBpPIA] 1338 BeRld Aue 21edniw 10 aasod o) aynguued doap woJy
aunQ Jo asunog  NOUVOLLIW 131120 0] AUOP 3 |IM JeypAy o108 2%ESld
"y 1DYdIAIL
¥dNI

J1eod siyy angluol

aanaiqo adueyd / Adljod sy} saop moH [209 uiS-|1am

Buiyew uojs[aep pAfdeye poddns o} yoeoudde pajesbajul ay |
mhgﬁn— V] JusilisSsassy joedul]

K [1ouno9 Ajunon sAmod Jis JoBuky




(9102 qed) ipyoo  Juewssessy joedwy (DDd

wal!

e o “.wr.,._”.;

|esnap

*auoz Bupyied syuapisas pasodosd uiylim aay
Aays 1 Bupyred spuapisas wioyy 3|jauaq 03 9jqe
3Je sjuapisal ||e se JsiRdRIRYd paold
S14y wodn pedun 10u (jim Adjjod siyy

nge 33

Anuiayopy pun Auoubaid

way

Ug SO0y

BNy

*auoz Fupped syuapisas pasodold ulyum aal|
A3y 41 Bupyled syuapisal woyy 1yauag 01 d|qe
3Je SJUIPISEI |8 SE 21)SUa)RIRYD paYIalosd
s1y} uodn oedwy jou Jim Asyod sy

UOIDIUBLIQ jONXAS

wials

ue asooyd

Mmo|aq
XoQ umop
doip woy

13905 asedy
NOILYDILIA
HETEL

uawadpn(
}ioddns o3 a3uaping
JUIPNQE J0 334N05

sAmod

:s1aedwi annedau
Aup aje8niw 1o aasod 03 21ngrLiuoa
191380 03} 3UOP 3q |IIM J1BYAN

|EnaN

Mmojag
X0Q umop
doap waolj

129|3s BSED|d

1OVdII

“au0z Bupyied sjuapisal pesodold ujgiim an)
Aayy J1 Bupysed syuapisal wouy Jyauaq 03 3|qe
BJE SIJUDPISA ||E SE dIISID)Ieleyd paajoud
siy3 vodn 3edw) Jou j)m Asjjod siy)

¢|e0d siy3 aInquijuol
aAllaalqo adueya / Adijod ay) saop moH

xag

jeon Jurog-|am

Buryew uojsioep eAnseyd poddns o) yaroidde pajeiBeyuy ay

V1) JueuIssossy joedul]

l1ouno) AQjunoy sAmod Jig J06uhy



g (940 qe) I0yj00L uewISSessy RO '00d

| "SBWIAYIS YT UM SIURPIS3I
_ wouy syujejdwad 23e83u PINOM YIIyMm 01
paJaype st SJUIP|S3I-UOU I0j SUOIIILIISEA YL

“Butsn21o
— i a4nsua 0} vuM_nm_.nxu m.nm E:o“ jua Emu._omu.:u 39| Losf wous uanasd o3 sanssi fo sasnod
ue 3s00YD 19na) oleudosdde uy “Bupyied JO SANSSBUISIBL | 05 50 Guipunyssapun (UOPUIASID

Ajdoyiny 2y} 01 5}{B3 32NPaJ SNYY PUB 31U
uMmo] 0} Ajjuixoad asop uigum Buial| SJU3pISA
Joj sanssi Jupjsed ssaappe pjnoys Adxjod ayy

‘wayy yaffo
043 suorsiaap ay uj uonojndod ayl Jo
Ayssantp o Bumnjoayy :{juawabobug

woddns N} yum paauawajdu ale saLayds
8|1 ainsus 0] sawaYyds Bunjied sjuapisal

y po0D paynuap: Jo ssasoad Bujuueld ayy u) paBedus puD UORDIUNWWIO)
3 [|IM SIUSPIS3S BY] PUE 5||2UNDD UMOL Buipnjuf) Juauanont]
“Joddns [|ny ylm pajudwajdull
2.8 SawWayPds By} 2ansua 03 sawayds unyed
sjuap|sal paynuapt Jo ssasoud Buyuued ayy "SUOKN|OS 3|qDWDISNS
poon u) padedua 3 ||Im SIUPIS3) 3Y) pue S|IdUN0J paipys puif 03 AbM A3DIOGD[OI B U

UMO] “I3ABMOH PaNWI| Bie UoleIoqe||0d 513420 yym Buiyom (UopDIOqRjo)
Joj ado2s 210421243 pue sajIoyIny Buipiogul
pue ajesl A1 e PUnoy Auno) sAmod
‘a|qeugesns

5} 9214135 SIY1 2INSUI 0} INUIAII 535EAIOUI
sywaad Juppied sjuapisal Ja uolanposiul
Byl -9yedy J0 JUFWIAoW snopadxa

e Mt%:_ 5 poon 24NsuU3 0} 12y JuaWaBeury Jlel]
ay) uo suonediqo Asogniess ano adseypsip

osje pue JaplQ Buijied Jo JUBWIII0NT

[1A1D 33 jo suonjed|qo INo 193w aMm 34nsud 0]
JUBWIAJ2 [RIIUSS UE S| JUIWDI0JUS Bupyied
~(Bupjiom Jo sAem 5) ajduLd WIWOIPAS] JjqeUlRISNS

Page 34

'spaau Umo Jjayl
133w 03 suoposauab aiminf Jo Ago
2y3 3siWOoIdwo) Jou Op am J0i] OS
w2y Buoy ay) 0y Buiyooy :wdag Guoy

mojaq
xog umop Mojag
uawadpn| dosp woyy ¢s1oediul aaljedau X0g UMOP
poddns 0} aouaping | WaEsaseald  Aue 2jedniut Jo aAallsod D] 91ngLIIUOD doJp wolj

auIINE }o 93INn0s zo:q..“_ W 131134 03 SUOP 31 ||1M IBYA
NETEL

1OVdAI

¢ajdinuisd s1y3 uo yeduwl

di
aanpalgo adueyd / Adijod ay3 590p MOH Sl

asajdiaupnd Buiping Asy Jayl0 §,j12UN0d 3y} Uo 1edw ujaes 198pnq / aandalqo a8ueyd / Adtjod 1noA S0P MOH

Bunyew uojsioep aansaya poddns o} ydeosdde pajeibaiul 3yl
V1) Juswissassy jJoedluj

simod
x [1Iouno) Ajunod skmod 41§ Jobuh)



ySIY Juarayu

duineg

128png / aanalqo sdueyd [/ Adljod jo Alaaiap 03 Hsty

(9107 qe<) iMoo jusiussessy pedwy 00d

[13uno) / adlalas vo edw

mojag
Xoq umop
daup woij
}39]95 ased|g
NOILYDILIA
LEVE L
13v9dIall

juawadpnl

jioddns p} asuapiag
aUIn0 o 821nos

sAimod

¢s1oedun aanedsu
Aue ayefiliw Jo aanisod o} aynqglyuod
13]18q O} aUOp aq [(IM JeUM

Mojag

X0g umop
dosp was}
128135 Bsed)d

siyy uodn eduwi jou pinom Aajjod siyy

éa|dipund siyy vo yyeduu
annoalqo adueya f Aoijod ay) s00p MoK

Jead [epueuly
1eah [eraueuy yoea Bupnp pajuawajdu
sejnaued jeyy Suunp jje Jaayap o)
eanan Aujiqeus a3 pue sawayas 1oy sysanbas 1004 39 Ue3 Jey) SaLaYds Jo Jaquinu 3y Yuil| 22J0PHOM 304 U 13edw)
_ 1 Aew s1y3 s1y3 pue sawayds ay3 Supuawa)du
(SR UL & SO P O e 15 10J PEO]YJOM PASEIIOUI UR 3q M 31ay]
yoiym aanpazoad Bupyues e 51349y # 4 i )
"lenualod Jiays jy|ny
" ,_,.._.“m, . jenan Apoud siyy vodn peduw ou sey Adjjod siy) 01 ua4p(IYd Jaye payoo| Jno Suygeuy
o :Buiuaseq sjesodion
*SPA|asWaY] 30310.d 3,UBD oYm spaau
) 2Je2 [BI120S PUE U)jeay YIm S3npe pue
” %Nm,_u jeanan Ayoud siyy uodn pedw; ou sey Asjod siyy | 2jdoad SunoA ‘uaippyd jo a(3au pue
asnqe 03 Suipuodsas pue Suuaaalg
:Bujpsendajeg
“Bup010
"sjuapisal asoy} woyy uoddns GO 050054y
03 AjjueayjuBis ppe Jou Saop yaam E T3 Jano
jo Ajuofew syt yum pasnpoijul
. 3 e 18 YIym 593 aq pjnom Nuriad jenuue .
aq Ajuo pjnom swayds y ‘jou Kpsanod
ue Joj a31eyd Juana ayy -adejd 35y Yy !
o awayos pasodoud e Joddns 03 ysim Jo 1pedw ay3 Bunediw pue yiom ojul
1004 1004 w1 Swayds ayy poddns saA|asway) sguapisal :
Asy1 Jayiaym jo asioyd ayy upjew ajdoad 8uidjay Suipnjoul ‘uoituaalg
3501} SS3jUN P32NpoJIUIL 3G J0U PINOM
UIYM PBAJOAU] S1S0D AL JO ateme Any 7 :Ayionod Supjuanalgd
U ‘auoz ay3 uiyym 3uppied Joj Aed 0y paau
a1e AdL] 05 SJuapisa PalIaye yum
S EEBUSE I SBEARSUES i PINOM S1UDSPISE] SSOY) UBBW PINOM 5IWWIYIS
AEMBRYN 2SI ik ind Buppied sjuapisal Jo UOIINPOIIUL Y] 1S|IYM
"saAf30alqo buiag-jam 1ayl
—_— apdiound | wo Buipiap ur spoB Buiag-jjam ayi o

10 X00] saipoq aygnd Joyl os yrposddo
pajosbatu) uo Gupyoy :uonpiBazuf

ajdinurg

£3uines 128png / aadalqo asuey?) / A3jjod Jo AJjigeasiydy °5

Page 35

Bupyew uoisiaep eAfdaye uoddns o yoroudde pejesBojus aly g
Y1) JUBISSISSY Joeaul]

[19uno) Ajuno) sAmod aig J10Bukn




(9102 ge) ipioo] jusussessy pedu ‘00d

o+

Y Ued suoneajunwiiod e Bujdo[aAap Aq aWaYs mau Kue Fujowoud
d 10} suoijesljd-e gam ayl 2nsus 01 pa8eBua 2q 0} pasu [jim 1]

HO 0 - v d
Od 8 200

“23uUEY2 AUE JO 2JBME A||N} 3pELL I SJUIPISIL 3INSUS O
up ysisse 01 padeBua aq 0] PdU OS|E [|IM SUOHEDUNWWO) J3LI33UL 343 03 pappe st awayds mau Aue 10j SWI

HOddO HY v SY34dv H

q v U v

D a10d oAey d apng / © alqp 28

“wiayl ue a500UD
Wiz}l Ul 35004)

g}l Ue aso0oy)

Page 36

F =

awajdwi 03 5324n0sa/Buipuny paywi| pue dn 3yel y3iy
$3514 jo uondussag

-uonejuawajdwi sanond o] 3|qejiene ainpaso.d Supjuel JaAamoy

1/0d SIY3 4O UONEIUBWS|dW) BUIMO|O} [DUNGI BY) JO AIBAIP SDIAISS OF SHSH ayl aieieym ‘9

Z3uaes 1a8png [ aandalqQo adueyd /
Mo

wnipaN

MO7

Bupyetu uojsjaep aAnseye poddns o} yseoidde pajeulioyul 3y
Y1) Juswssassy joedul|

sAmod
[1ouno) Kuno) skmod 1S JoBuAn




it (0102 g84) inyjoo ] juswssessy peduy 504

S B Q\. Z LNNED NRHOLU  #7) :13PjOH 0}|0J10d
E10EROlg,7Z. SHLIIIIPD W] Hopaiid Jfisiens
- RIOCIPO/ 8T NNTHD 1I39IN XIS 40 peaH

L102/v0/90 autey Auoj u1afeurpy 201035

uonisod

aanmeudis

‘ployasnoy o
Jad apoiysA suo uey) dJow ale 319y} dsaym spwiad Aepuodas sjuapisal 1ayo 0] Ajoeded s| 312y 1aylaym ULIATAP 03 AIBSSIIBU BQ ||IM MIIADI YL |n§SS3IINS U] sey awaYyos
2y smoys s uapisas Aq dn aye) pue wie jeuiB110 3y} panaryde aaey Ayl Jaylaym ysiqeisa o] uopejuawajduil Jo Jeak 151y 1I3Y) JIYE PAMaIASL 3q |jim sawayyds Bupyied syuapisal ay)
¢3N] J9A0 Jaeduw| 3y) Jojiuow 03 acejd u) Ind aqg jjm sjuaaduelie Jeym
£5uawaBuesie Fupojuow Suiod-up ‘g

¢|esodoud 1noA jo juswdojanap ayy pauwliojul SEY B}ep pUe 3dUIPIAS [ELOIppE 1eym
¢(v1) Wawssassy 1edw| ay) Joddns 01 3U3PIA3 [BUOIIPPE 313Y1 5| ‘g

'sawoy s@y) 03 asop> Fupjied a|jqeuns puly 03 NP 3 puy Apuaung
PUE 5313U0 UMO] 0} 350 3Al| Oym Sluapisas Jo Bujaq|am ay3 uo 1oedw aAsod e aaey [|m UMOIMBN pue aAm uo Aey ui sjell) Buimoljoy Ajuno) ayy ssoase Asyjod ay jo Ino jjol ay)
:83ualajoy oday Jpuiged {110da1 jauiqen U pajiasu) ag 0}) JUBLLISSISSY AuIINg
¢1uawssassy Joedwy| siy3 Jo uswaBpnf pue AJBWWING ||ISAQ 2

Buprew uojsidep sapseye poddns 0} yavoidde peyeibeju; ay g
mhbnan_ Vi) JueuiSsessy Joedu]

K [19uno) AJuno) sAmod Jig JoBukn




Page 38



	Agenda
	1 Residents Parking
	Powys residents Parking Policy v2 May 17
	Impact Assessment


